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?%gust 28, 1959

The American'hrchitGCtural”qundétion;f}nf.
9001 Jenkins Arcade Bldg. \ \
Pittsburgh 22, Pennsylvania : \

Gentlemen: S s "\J\\

This is in reply to your letter ‘dated August ?. "1959,
recuesting a reccord that you hAVe‘established an exempt

status for lFederal 1ncomeftax purp?ses.

The rgcords of this office show ' tﬁ;t in a rmling letter
addressed to The American Architectural Foundetion, Inc.
c/o lKr. James R. Edmunds,” Jr., Secretary-Treasurer, 130
West ramilton Street, Baltimore 1, lMaryland, d=n tcd
August 1, 1950, it was held-that you were exempt under
the provlsions of section-101(6) of the Internel Rovenue
Code of 1939, which corresponds-with section 501(c)(3)
of the Intern3l Revenus, CO?T of 19354,

il
It 1s noted that you indicate in your latter that you
wvere merged with a new organizstion formed by the American
Icstitute of Architects as of June 1 of this year known as
the Arperican Institute of Architects Foundation. Since
this-organization represents a new and separate entity

”for,rederal income tax purposes it will be necessary for

1t;to establish an appropriate exempt status by filing a
cciapleted excmption application, after its first full
Years operation.f A copy of the certificate of merger

srby;d accoupsny’ the application.
. '.\ \.__ - -_u‘
SN L Very truly yours,
/s/ Irving lachiz

Irving Machiz
District Director




